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September 12, 1984

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Bay District of East Bay Division currently has a vacant Senior Meterman
position in Richmond which the Division has been unable to fill through the job
bidding procedure.

The Company proposes, pursuant to Section 205.19 of the Physical
Agreement, to appoint Mr. Edward R. Bunten, Apprentice Meterman, Concord,
to f£ill this position. Mr. Bunten is currently at the two-year progression
step, with approximately five months remaining before completing his apprentice-
ship. He will be subject to all requirements set forth in his training guide-
lines and the Master Apprenticeship Agreement which he has yet to complete.
Failure to complete the apprenticeship will be cause for removal from this
classification. Upon successful completion of the 30-month Meterman apprentice-
ship, his status will change to permanent. This matter has been discussed
with local union representatives.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

ial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto
as of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL~CIO

O e s By

Business Manager ’



